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The Marcellus Qbserver April 28, 1894
BRIEF SKETCHES OF EARLY AND LATER TIMES
IN MARCELLUS.

Water Power on Nine Mile Creek,
(Contimeing from the last Newsletter af the location of
Beebe's saw mill):

Tracing down the stream we come to the saw and
feed mill of Wm. Nightingale, then the saw and cider
mill recently run by Henry Cornwell but now
unoccupied. Then we come to the flax mill of
William Russell, the only one in the town, onginally
built for a saw mill, and next is the feed and cider mill
of Wm. Nightingale, Jr., on the site of which was
formerly a large and flounishing tannery, built and run
for many years by Lincoln Chapman and Walter
Bradley. They did a large and lucrative business, as a
firm, until from failing health Mr. Bradley retired in
good circumstances, when Mr. Chapman continued
the business until the tannery was burned. The site
lay comparatively idle over thirty years. It was
owned for several years by Jerome Johnson previous
to his selling to Michael Mulroy, who sold it to
Nightingale.

The property has been put in good repair and quite a

Continued an page 3)
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From The President ...

Members closed out the year 2002 with an
enjoyable time at the Christmas Dinner and we look
forward with anticipation to 2003 with many
activities planned by our community.

The Village celebrates its 150th Birthday this year
and a committee is busy working on activities
beginning in May and continuing through September
for all to enjoy.

The Society's horse watering trough given in
memory of Hiram Clift will be permanently placed on
Main 5t. and the buggy owned by Dr. Isracl Parsons
is being restored thanks to a grant from the Heritage
Grant Fund sponsored by Senator John A.
DeFrancisco.

Volunteers at the museum will be busy redoing
displays, indexing pictures and inventorying the
remaining artifacts. Many hands make the work load
lighter and we welcome all volunteers to assist with
these projects.

Beginning in May we will be expanding hours at
the museum and in September .the Society will host a
walking tour of the village. Marcellus holds
wonderful memories for all so please plan to attend
the celebrations and show your pride in our Home
Town,

Happy New Year

Peg Nolan ~

Village of Marcellus Sesquicentennial
On Arbor Day, April 25th, as part of the celebration

of its 150th Anniversary, the Village will contribute
to the National Arbor Day Foundation, planting 150
trees in one of the national forests.

The May issue of the Newsletter will detail the
many activities planned this year to commemorate the
founding of the Village of Marcellus. ~

In Remembrance
John "Jack" C. Crysler - November 18, 2002
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EVENTS SCHEDULE
The tentative schedule of events is as follows:
Sunday February 9, 2003 2 p.m.
Chris Fesko.
" Agriculture in the Classroom”
Sunday March 9, 2003 2 p.m.

Carol Bailey, Lyons Town Historian
"Cathedrals of the Land and Surrounding Edifices”

Sunday, April 13, 2003 2 p.m.
To be announced
Sunday, May 18, 2003 2 p.m,

To be announced

Meetings are open to anyone and are held at the
Marcellus Fire Station unless indicated otherwise.
A short business meeting will precede each program.

Historical Society Officers for 2003
President: Peg Nolan..............673-1765

E-mail: pegnolan(@hotmail.com
Vice President: Bruce Widger ........ 673-9142
E-mail: DrBWWidger(@aol.com
Hollis Abbott......... 673-1753
E-mail: habbott1@twcny rr.com

Treasurer:

Secretary: Joyce Murphy........673-2528
Trustees and Term End
John Curtin (2003)........c.ccccevnnnn....873-3660
E-mail;jeurtin2 {@tweny. Ir.com
Mary Tuthill (2003)........................673-2990
Tom Leonard (2004)................ e 5734273
E-mail: TomLeonard3 5@msn.com
Doug Nightingale (2004)................ 673-2539
E-mail: djn0409@dreamscape.com
Mary Jane Domurat (2005).............673-4896
Dick Smith (2005) ........cccevovnrven. 6731532

The Marcellus Historical Society,
P.O. Box 165, Marcellus, N'Y 13108,
publishes this newsletter and mails it quarterly
to its members and advertisers. ~

Web Site

The Historical Society web site is maintained by

Bill Reagan and can be viewed at:
mhs.marcellusny.com

—

Renewed Members

The following people have renewed their membership
since our last newsfetter :

Bill & Carol Abbott, Brian & Debi Abbott & Family,
Hollis & Nancy Abbott, Mark & Lynn Abbott &
Family, Margaret Abrahamson, Jacob E. Amidon,
Dolores J. Austin, Anita D. Bedford-Catlin, Elizabeth
& Ron Bond, Mike Brilbeck, Harold & Marge
Chapman, Edward & Marilyn Copley, Lucille Culotti,
Myron & Barbara Egtvedt, Linda Greenfield, Tyrone
& Sylvia King, Elizabeth Lathrop, Tom & Sue
Leonard, Robert & Alice Mahan, Pat Marcel, Helen
Mohn, Pierre & Mary Montague, Jon Nicholson, Joe,
Peg & Marni Nolan, Robert L. Post, Frances Randall,
Carol B. Reagan, Jim & Jean Reagan, George & Bev
Schmidt, Sheila Schweitzer, Richard & Frances
Smith, Robert & Carol Stalker, Leda Stopyro, Mary
Parsons Welch, Dr. Bruce & Mary Widger, Leona
Wilcox, Bob & Kay Wilson, David & Linda Wilson,
Joan R. Zukowski. ~

Recent Acquisitions
We wish to thank the following peaple for donating

items 1o the museum collection:

Janet Warner for 7 Marcellus yearbooks; Michael
Plumpton for St. John's Episcopal Church 1950
cookbook and ruler from Foxes Electrical; Marcellus
Post Office and Mary Jane Domurat for 2 postal
stampers from Marcellus Falls; Jack Church for 2
Mareellus Fire Dept. jackets; John Weeks for cash
register from Bob Bumns Gas Station; Harold &
Marjorie Chapman for arm chair covers made by
Mabel Austin; Jack Priest for pictures of Priest
Chevrolet back to Pilot Blacksmith Shop; Sam
Murphy for Vietnam Army uniform; Ed Murphy for
15 Hardy Boy books, school desk, cradle used by
Linda Nightingale Perry in her shop: Jim Hamilton
for picture of Slate Hill School with identified
students; Bruce Widger for single & double
Marcellus Grange chairs. ~

No Memory of Car 220 as a Marcellus diner

No one seems to remember the trolley-car-turned-
diner that was pictured in the last Mewsletter. The
only comment we heard was that it was not located in
Marcellus as indicated in the book. ~

Museum Hours

Call for appointment to visit the Museum:
Hollis Abbott.._.......673-1753
Bruce Widger..........673-9142
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(Continned from page 1)
large feed business is carried on and in the fall a large
quantity of cider is made there. We come along to the
village and we find that the early sites of the first saw
mill and grist mill and the later furniture factory of
Charles Hooper are unoccupied, save that the
furniture building, the machinery of which was
moved to Fort Edward, is in good repair and now
owned and used by Gallup Brothers to store teasels
in. On the opposite side of the creek Robert Baker
has a saw and feed mill which also does quite a large
business, more especially in the winter, or when logs
are plenty,
The Marcellus Observer May 5, 1894
History of the Old Stone Mill, Early Distilleries, the
Upper Woolen Factory etc..

The old stone grist mill now in ruins, was built in
1827-8 by Edward Talbot and Joseph Taylor. It was
one of the finest structures in the village in its day and
was run by this firm for a while and then passed into
the hands of Edward Talbot, father-in-law of N. G.
Case, who had charge of it something like twenty
years. He sold it to Beach Brothers of Rochester, N.
¥, who did not hold it long but sold it back to Talbot.
It was successively owned after him by several
different parties by N. G. Case and Jonathan Rowling,
"California” Baker, Deacon Beach, William J.
Machan, Sprague and Burton, Hezekiah Shepard,
Causten Platt, Captain John Sanford, Amos Jackson,
Jepthae Hunt and Hiram Bronson, Hiram Bronson, S.
M. Bronson, and by N. R. Shephard until it burned in
May 1889, It was a great loss to the village and the
surrounding community. The site is now owned by
W. H. Gallup and P. V. C. Amidon and it 1s to be
hoped that it may be utilized ere long for some
manufacturing purpose.

Just below the bridge on the east side of the creek
was once a distillery built by Daniel Hutchinson,
probably the first on the stream. This was succeeded
by another, larger, on the same site built by John R.
Kellogg. On the opposite side of the creek from this,
or west side, was another distillery and also a
brewery, both built a little after the Hutchinson
distillery and run by William Machan, In this
distillery Isaac Benham was for a score or more years
the principal manager. The brewery was managed by
other parties. They had a large cellar near the stone
mill for storing beer. Machan had a yard and sheds
for feeding cattle and hogs (near where the) present
Dunn house now stands.

Continuing down the stream we next come to the

#

upper Marcellus Woolen mill. The first factory
built on this site was erected by the brothers,
Robert and Thomas Dyer, about the time of the
war of 1812, It was built for the manufacturing
of woolen cloth, and carding and cloth dressing
was also carried on in the same building. In that
day and for many years after, or till near 1850,
there was a great deal of hand carding done, and
spinning in the homes was very common after the
wool was made into rolls at the carding mill, and
when spun it was either woven in the home or
taken to the weaver and cloth dresser and finished
ready to be made into garments both for every
day and Sunday wear. Four yards, one yard wide,
of pressed flannel made a lady a nice dress. The
men wore what was called sheep's gray cloth or
white mixed with butternut color, where they had
not black sheep's wool to give the color, some of
the farmers were particular to keep black sheep
for this purpose and some of the best families
wore such cloth. The Dyer Bros. run the factory
about four years and then sold out to John
Rhodes, father of Thomas Rhodes of our village,
and Bishop N. Parsons. Thomas Dyer moved to
Canada and his brother Robert to Dryden, N.Y .,
and subsequently to Canada. Rhodes and Parsons
continued the business about two years when
through the treachery of a friend the mill was sold
on foreclosure and bought in by Samuel Godard
who held a mortgage on the site being the original
owner of the water power before the mill was
built and sold it to Austin Godard and Ansel
Kellogg. Austin Godard sold his part to the late
William J Machan and Kellogg his part to Joseph
Taylor. Machan and Taylor run the mill as a firm
awhile and succeeded by Machan and Parsons
until it was burnt in 1847. After it was burnt
Machan rebuilt the brick or west part of the
present building in 1848, and run a woolen
factory awhile longer when a Linen Company of
quite prominent men, including in number,
Horace Greeley, Wm. H. Seward, Chester Moses
and one Leavitt and others, was formed, and
bought out Machan for the purpose of urning the
mill into a linen factory.

Expensive machinery was bought in the old
country, and also one invented by Leavitt was put
in, to manufacture flax cotton, that is, to work
flax as cotton, but the undertaking proved an
entire failure. After this Chester Moses, father of

(Comtimied an page 4)
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(Comtimeed from page 3)
Lucius Moses now of Syracuse, bought the mill of
this Linen Company at a very low figure and
reconverted it into a woolen factory somewhere along
in the fifties.
The Marcellus Observer May 12, 1894

History of the Upper Woolen Mill Continued.

The expensive machinery of the Linen Company
was removed, and was considered so worthless that
most of it was sold for old iron, It was along in the
fall of 1855 when Chester Moses, a man of energy, of
honor and integrity, who had succeeded in refitting
and refurnishing the building as a woolen factory,
started it up again. He soon employed James Fitten
of Skaneateles as head superintendent, and everything
went along apparently quite satisfactory for some two
years or more when by treachery of his
superintendent he became suddenly quite heavily
embarrassed. While he was away in Ohio buying
wool, Fitten, who was directed to proceed to New
York and draw money and send to him, drew out a
large sum and absconded to England. Detectives
were put on his track and he was brought back to this
country but he so managed his case that very little
was recovered from him. His daguerreotype is still
kept in the mill as a memento of his perfidy. Mr.
Mases in his embarrassment, arranged as best he
could with his creditors, and after awhile by the aid of
his son, Lucius, who came home from Minnesota and
went into business with him, he was enabled to pay
up the last debt. James Ainsworth, who had been
assistant, succeeded Fitten as superintendent and J. C.
Sayre succeeded Ainsworth, and after a ime became
a member of the finm and for many years the firm
name was Moses & Co.

During the war the factory did a large and paying
business and for several years after, and was doing a
flourishing business at the time of Mr. Moses’ death
May 13, 1870. The factory was continued after this
for several years under the name of Moses & Co., or
until Lucius Moses bought out Mr. Sayre. Lucius
Moses was then sole proprietor for several years,
during which time there were some additions and
improvements made to the buildings. In 1886 the
property was turned over into a Stock Company,
consisting of Lucius Moses, President, H. Soule of
Syracuse, Vice President, Joseph Willetts of
Skaneateles, Secretary, C. N. Case, Treasurer, Simon
Dodd, Superintendent, and James Dodd, and was
called the Marcellus Woolen Mills Company. They
continued it with varving success for a few years

more until they sold to the Crown Mills Company in
1890, Mr. Moses still retaining a share of the stock.
The officers of this company are 5. W. Barker,
President, Lucius Moses, Vice President, Arthur T.
Sullivan, Treasurer, and E. Moir, Superintendent.

Under the name, Crown Mills, reincorporated in
1890, the Marcellus Woolen Mill has been run in
connection with the lower mill. The upper mill has
undergone considerable repairs and improvements.
Electric lights have been introduced, a new water
wheel, a new steam engine and boiler put in, and
considerable new and improved modern machinery
added, and the mill has been run with an increased
force of help and has turned out a larger variety of
fabrics. This mill is now quite complete and capable
of turning out the very best goods. It consumes about
400,000 Ibs of wool annually, and the output of cloths
is from 125,000 to 160,000 yards per year, according
to the times and demand.

... Submitted by John Curtin

{More about the mills of Marcellus in later issues.)

—

Business Member Directory
Fl Pairon Busin

APPLIANCE REPAIR
JOBS UNLIMITED
Appliance repair and more, Mike Johnson, Owner.

| Maple Street, Marcellus .. e BT3-2T47

AUTOMOTIVE

WARNER'S AUTO BODY
All mechanical & body work, NYS Inspection Station, AAM towing,
24-hour towing, Bob Warner, Chwiver.

2650 Pleasant Valley Road, Marcellus ..o 673-3521

BOOK BINDING

MEYER BOOKBINDING CO.

Bigger & Better! Come visil us,

Mew Bindings up to 1,000 books. Yes, we do restorations too.
www meyerbookbinding com

36 Osborne St Auburm 13021 2583930

BOTIQUE

THE DUMP BOTIQUE & IMAGE STUDIO

Color Season Analysis for women & men. Tuesday — Sunday 11AM-5PM
Free Eyeglass Frame Counselling by appt

Karen Robinson, Certified Consultant. www, anpbcu:-:rmmm

22 South St., Marcellus. .. 673-DUMP

BUSINESS MARKETING

STRATEGIC BUSINESS INTERNATIONAL CORP.

Gilohal market intelligence for manufacturing companies & acquisitions.,
Thomas W. Sopchak, President, E-mail: Mali@StrategicBusiness, Net.
PO Box 248, Marcellus (FAX 6734877} 5733900
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CONSTRUCTION SERVICES
JERRY BEAULIEU CONSTRUCTION

Roofing, siding, gunteTs, windows, doors and carpentry.
Orver forty vears experience,

24 West Main Street, Marcellls ...........c.oooveercerrecneereecnneerecnenens 8 1 33940
MCCLURG ASSOCIATES

e Butld Dreams™

Custom Homes, Remodeling and Home Care and Repair Services.

www. meclurgassocinies com

£ East Main Street, Marcellus  (FAX. 673-4987). ... ... 673-205]

SPADOTTO-WELCH CONSTRUCTION, INC.

General contracting since 1955

Specializing in commercial roofing, masonry & steel work.

4331 Slate Hill Rd., PO Box 228, Marcellus (FAX 673-3B80) ... 673-2076

W. F. SAUNDERS & SONS INC.

Al tvpes of sand, gravel, stone and wansit & mixed concrete,
Crver 100 years of service, WY'S approved materials.

5126 South Omondaga Rd., Nedrow 13120 o

DENTAL SERVICES

EDWARD M. KANTOR, DDS

Comprehensive dental services, E<mail: ekantori@tweny or.com,
28" East Main Street, Mareellus [FAX. 673-2252) .

FIRE, SMOKE & WATER CLEANUP

LOSS RECOVERY SYSTEMS, INC.

Cleanup after any type of insured property loss,

Estimates prepared and work performed by staff personmel,
Leonard J. Paradise, CEQ). Member MFD,

10 Drwight Park Dr_, Syracuse 13209 ...

FLORIST

IVY & LACE FLORIST

Full service florist, beautiful custom dt*lg.ru. fruit mdglﬁ‘nnsk.us
balloons, umique glrdm and g;ft itetns . ... 1-B00-914-4595

465-3217

. 6733102

4319111

1 Morth 5t Marcellus... 6734923
FUNERAL SERVICES

BURANICH FUNERAL HOME, INC.

Visit us at our website: www. BuranichFuneralHome com.

5431 W, Genesee SL, Camillus, ..o eeiee e 48 7-2412

NORRIS FUNERAL HOME, INC.
Completely remodeled, handicapped aceessible, Pre-arrangements,
Casket sclection room on premises,

Ower 100 vears of service to the families of Miree] lus.

33 North Street, Marcellus..........cooocovcinirsmons 013-2017
RYAN FUNERAL HOME

Mary Ryan Carlion

Serving all faiths ~ Pre-hnﬂlgml:nﬁ ].ml.l:.- owned.
44 East Muin Street, Marcellus. ...

GIFTS /

ANGEL HEARTS GIFTS
An interesting selection of Pottery, Cards, Stuffed Animals, Lotions,
Jewelry, Linens, Candles, Babv, Collectibles, ete.

16 East Main Street, Mame]]us S

.. 6732345

ANDY

. 6739457

THE CHOCOLATE PIZZA CO.
Chocolate Pizzas, Peanut Butter Wings, Gourmet Gift and Fruit Baskets,
Fresh Flowers, Baby Giftz and Candy.

37 South Strest, MEreelliS ..o e e B 398

HEALTH

AART GEURTSEN, MD

28 % East Main Street, Marcellus ... - 8 13-4906
ANDREW J. MERRITT, MD

Andrew ], Merritt, MD; Eva F. H\ngg;s. BTy, Nnm.} Hudson, CFINP

28 14 East Main Street, Marcellus . CHT3-9926
INSURANCE

REAGAN AGENCY, INC.

Complete line of Personal and Business [nsurance,

Bondmg & Financial Planning  Hours M-F 95

www Reaganinsurance. com.

B-12 Main Street, Marcellus  (FAX 6TI4866) ... 6732004

LEGAL SERVICES

REAGAN & DATLEY, ATTORNEYS AT LAW

Bemnard L. Reagon & Mary Reagan Dailey

18 East Muin Street, P.O. Box 196, Marcellus (FAX 673-3438) 6734864

PAPER COMPANY
THE MARTISCO PAPER CO., INC.

P.0. Box 198, Marcellss ... 6732071

PHARMACY

MAIN STREET PHARMACY OF MARCELLUS

Thank you for vour continued support!  New hours for 20031
Mon - Fri 8:30am - 6:00pm ‘iahrda:. #:30am - 12 31_'rpm

11 East Main Street, Marcellus . L BT3.2410

PLUMPING

ROCHE FLUMBING

RE. TATE

YUHAS REAL ESTATE

Selling Marcellus 35 years and West — including

Camillus, Skancateles, Onendaga Hill - Plus Farms

22 East Mam Street, P.O. Box 188, Mareellua... ... ...l

573-2000

673-2022

RESTAURANTS
MARIETTA HOUSE

Receptions = Banguets - ‘J-’sekﬁrithnuug,
2819 Rie 174, Manetta 13110.., . B36-8200
VALLEY INN FAMILY RESTAURANT

2574 US Route 20, Marcellus, - BT30045

TENTS & PARTY RENTALS

MARCELLUS TENT & PARTY RENTAL

Graduation Party? Wedding Reception? Family Reunion
MAKE YOUR NEXT EVENT SPECIAL!

£634 Cranapple Dr., Marcellas ..o 813=3339
VETERINARY ET SERVICES

LAKE COUNTRY VETERINARY CLINIC

Office hours by Appointment, 24 hour emergency service,
Serviging your large and small anmals.

Wayne Beilman, DVM; Lydia Asis, DVM.

2527 Chermry Vallev Tpk., Mareellus .

673-4358

We Appreciate Your Support!
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Marcellus, New York, Founded 1794—Marcellus Historical Society, Founded 1960



Marcellus Historical Society
P.O. Box 165
Marcellus, NY 13108

Web Site: mhs.marcellusny.com

Next Meeting:
Sunday, February 9th at 2 p.m.

INSIDE:
* Village Sesquicentennial
* More about the Mills on
Nine Mile Creek
* Car 220 - Where are you?

IF THE LABEL READS "2002",
YOUR MEMBERSHIP IS DUE!

Non-Profit Organization
U. 5. Postage Paid
Marecellus, NY 13108
Permit Number 18

Postal Customer
Local

{The date on the label is the
Year your dues are paid through.)

~ GIFT SHOP & MEMBERSHIP ORDER FORM ~

Please use this form or a copy of it to join the society and to order our historic collectibles.

Join Our Society Today! Name:

$5/Person ~ $4/Senior ~ $12/Family ~ $25/Patron
Basic Membership = 1 yr.. ~ Sustaining = 5 yr. Addr:
{Multiply dues by 5 for sustaining membership) - -
Number Joining? New Members? City: Zip:
Available Collectibles _

Official Marcellus Afghans: green, cranberry, blue; $45 Phone:
Centennial History of the Town of Marcellus......... §15
Images of America, Otisco Lake Community...._.... 517 Order Form
Pictorial History of Early Marcellus...................... 55 Ouantity  Ttem Description CostEa  Total
Marcellus, When Wool Was King, Pictorial ... 5 5
Marcellus Through the Years, Chronology, photos $ 5
Index to Nine Mile Country, Names and more ...._.. 5
Marcellus Bicentennial Mugs............coooooicvnieen. 54
Postcards(5), 1960s B&W, 4 churches, post office § 1
Package of 10 note-cards picturing Marcellus ... £5
Colored 8 x 10 picture of Driver Middle School...._ § 8

1874 Marcellus Painting
Matted: 8x10, $10; 11x14, $22; 16x20, $530; 18x24, §75
T-Shirts: Child, $8; Adult, $9 (2X, $11) Specify Size Make Checks Payable to: Total 5
Sweatshirts: Adult; S, ML, $16 (2X, $18) Specify Size l'fl";r;;lll ulsﬁ ;Iistoriral Society '%hlppma :

- . E L=

];;t;‘p:_;] ;;I hﬁf_s‘iﬁi I?Tl:l: l;ta.d;{hi} i e Marcellus, NY 13108 Total Enclosed 5
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